

Evan R. McDonough emcdonough@kleinlaw.com

Bakersfield Office

10000 Stockdale Highway Suite 200 Bakersfield, CA 93311 Phone: (661) 395-1000 Fax: (661) 326-0418 www.kleinlaw.com

Evan R. McDonough | Associate

Evan is an Associate focusing on business and commercial litigation, and employment litigation. Before joining Klein DeNatale Goldner, Evan handled a variety of litigation matters throughout California, primarily in Kern, San Bernardino, Riverside, and Los Angeles County. His prior litigation experience includes personal injury, breach of contract, construction defects, product liability, subrogation, and ADA compliance claims. Evan graduated from University of Oregon School of Law and was admitted to the California State Bar in 2016. Prior to law school, he graduated from Western Oregon University in 2013 with a Bachelor of Science degree in Political Science.

Practice Focus

Business and Commercial Litigation Employment Litigation

Bar Admissions

State Bar of California, 2016

Education

Bachelor of Science, Western Oregon University, 2013 - Political Science

Juris Doctor, University of Oregon School of Law, 2016

Professional Experience

Klein, DeNatale, Goldner, Cooper, Rosenlieb & Kimball, LLP, 2022 - Present Snyder Burnett Egerer, LLP, 2016 - 2022

Professional Associations and Leadership

Santa Barbara County Bar Association, 2022 - Present

